CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-1088
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager
DATE: December 3, 2024
TITLE: Motion Approving a First Amendment to the Recreation License Agreement

between the School Board of Broward County and the City of Fort
Lauderdale for the Shared Use and Recreation Improvements to School
Sites owned by the School Board of Broward County — (Commission
Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Commission approve a Motion to accept a First Amendment
to a Recreation License Agreement between the School Board of Broward County and the
City of Fort Lauderdale for the shared use and recreation improvements to school sites
owned by the School Board of Broward County.

Background
On October 25, 1978, the School Board of Broward County and the City of Fort Lauderdale

entered into a lease agreement allowing the City to improve and utilize a portion of land
on several school sites. Over the term of the original lease agreement, the City developed
portions of the school land into playgrounds and other park and recreational facilities for
use by neighbors and as needed by the schools.

On October 9, 2018, the City Commission approved a new, twenty-five (25) year license
agreement between the City of Fort Lauderdale and the School Board of Broward County.

Amendments to the agreement are outlined in Exhibit 2.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Strategic Connections
This item is a 2024 Commission Priority, advancing the Public Places initiative.

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan, specifically
advancing:
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e The Public Places Focus Area, Goal 5: Build a beautiful and welcoming
community

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are Here

This item supports the Advance Fort Lauderdale 2040 Comprehensive Plan specifically
advancing:

e The Public Places Focus Area

e The Parks, Recreation & Open Spaces Element

e Goal 6: Be a community with high quality parks and recreational facilities that
highlight the character of our City.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Recreation License Agreement
Exhibit 2 — First Amendment to the Recreation License Agreement

Prepared by: Carolyn Bean, Asst. to the Director, Parks and Recreation
Department Director: Carl Williams, Parks and Recreation
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